

Hungarian Evan. and Ref. Church, OH Reformed 4475 Old Troy Pike, Dayton, Ohio 45404 www.daytonhungarians.com 937-233-5225

Pastor: Rev. Harry Burchell Hungarian Church Services: Sun. 10:00 AM Hungarian Congregation: xxxxx

Church History



In 1898, labor contractor Jacob Moskowitz established the West Side Colony, bringing in large numbers of Hungarians, Rumanians, and other Eastern Europeans to

work for the Dayton Malleable Iron Company. The Hungarians founded the First Magyar Reformed Church that same year. They remained at that location until the early 1970's. They are now located in Huber Heights.

Map: http://g.co/maps/4hw7f